Grand Junction, Colorado, September 9, ,1913.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at 4 o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Todd in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Todd, Vedder, Verbeck, Rankin, Holmburg.

City Atterney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of September 2 and special meeting of September 6 were read and approved.

The petition of A. W. Hammer and others, asking that a dement sidewalk be ordered wasteride constructed in front of let 32, in Block, 29, was presented and read.

On metien of Commissioner Helmburg, seconded by Commissioner Verbeck, the petition was referred to the Commissioner of Highways.

Communications from Edward Johnson and H. A. Pelker, asking for licenses to do cement sidewalk construction, were read.

Moved by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the licenses be granted when the proper bonds are filed with the Clerk.

The metien carried.

A communication from the secretary of the Mesa County Industrial and Fruit Fair
Association, asking the Council to grant the right to the concession privileges on the
streets of the city to the said association during the Fair Week of this year, was read.

Meved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the concessions asked for be granted, subject to the approval of the Council, for the Fair Week, commencing September 21st and ending September 27th, excepting the license for the Barne's Animal Show.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried.

The report of the City Weigher for August having been examined and approved by the Mayor, the same was, on metion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, accepted and ordered placed on file.

The fellowing bills having been approved by heads of departments and audited, were read by the Clerk:

No.	Fund.	Claim of	Amount.	For
16,062 63 64	Water "General	F. A. Heisington W. C. MeBride E. Frank Winfield	\$16.00 \(2.50 \) 1.50	Printing l day's work Pencils

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Verbeck, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts.

The metien being put, each Cemmissiener, as his name was called, veted as fellews: Tedd, yea; Vedder, yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Helmburg, yea.

All the Cemmissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the bills allowed.

The report of S. R. Schaeffer, expert accountant, on the audit of the books and accounts of the city from January 1, 1913, to June 30, 1913, was submitted and read.

On metien of Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Verbeck, the report was accepted and ordered placed on file.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the Council adjourn.

The motion carried, and the Council then adjourned.

City Clerk.

. we are deducted now . Whereast all arrives to show in the secretarion